TOWN OF RAYMOND, NH

4 Epping Street
Raymond, NH 03077
(603) 895-4735 x114
Fax (603) 895-0903

REQUEST FROM:
Department

Conservation Commission

CONSERVATION COMMISSION FUND REQUEST

CONTROL NUMBER:

ConsCom 2021-02

DATE OF REQUEST REQUISITIONER NAME DATE OF COMMISSION’S MEETING
3/7/2021 Jan Kent 3/7/2021 REQUESTED
AMOUNT
DESCRIPTION OF FUNDING REQUEST AND PROPOSED
FUND NAME / ACCOUNT PURCHASES
Requesting funds to pay for: Minute Taker Invoices
Individual invoices to be paid for a period of one year, for
Conservation Commission meetings between 4/1/2021 and
Conservation Expense 06- |3/31/2022, not to exceed a total of $2,200 for the 12 month
8052-050 period.
Payment of invoices are contingent on approval from the
Conservation Commission Chair or Vice-Chair.
Total| $2,200.00

Chair, Jan Kent

Approved/Not Approved
From: Jan Kent <>
Sent: Sunday, April 11, 2021 3:44 PM
To: Jan Kent <>
Subject: Re: 2021-2022 Minute taker expenses - 2021-
02 - Conservation Fund

Approved. Jan Kent
From: Jan Kent <>

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 8:26 AM
To: Deb McNelly <>; Kathy Daskal <>; Jan Kent <>;

Kathy McDonald <>; Kris Holleran <>; Michael Unger <>




Subject: 2021-2022 Minute taker expenses - 2021-02 -
Conservation Fund

Please reply to this email, "Approved"
Thanks
Jan

Vice Chair, Kathy McDonald

Approved/Not Approved
From: <>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:47 PM
To: 'Jan Kent' <>
Subject: RE: 2021-2022 Minute taker expenses - 2021-
02 - Conservation Fund

“Approved” Kathy McD

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

Secretary, Deb McNelly

Approved/Not Approved
From: Deborah McNelly <>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 9:11 AM
To: Jan Kent <>
Subject: Re: 2021-2022 Minute taker expenses - 2021-
02 - Conservation Fund

Approved

On Mon, Mar 15, 2021 at 8:26 AM Jan Kent <>
wrote:

Please reply to this email, "Approved"

Thanks

Jan

Kris Holleran

Approved/Not Approved
From: Kristine Holleran <>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 9:06 AM
To: Jan Kent <>
Subject: Re: 2021-2022 Minute taker expenses - 2021-
02 - Conservation Fund

Approved by Kris Holleran

On Mar 15, 2021, at 8:26 AM, Jan Kent <> wrote:




Please reply to this email, "Approved"
Thanks

Jan

<2021-02 - Minute Taker Expenses - 2021-
2022.pdf>

Mike Unger

Approved/Not Approved
From: Michael Unger <>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 8:32 AM
To: Jan Kent <>
Subject: Re: 2021-2022 Minute taker expenses - 2021-
02 - Conservation Fund

Approved. Michael unger
sent from my smartphone

On Mon, Mar 15, 2021, 8:26 AM Jan Kent <>
wrote:

Please reply to this email, "Approved"

Thanks

Jan

Alternate, Kathy Lee

Approved/Not Approved




